
 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Wednesday, May 2, 2012 
Noon, Council Chambers 
 

                                        City of South Haven 
 

MISSION STATEMENT: The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is to be a leader in 
helping to fulfill the City of South Haven Municipal Plan; through planning, funding, and 
development of projects within the DDA District which promote, encourage and contribute to 
the overall economic growth and development of the community. 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Approval of Minutes – April 11, 2012 
 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
6. DDA will be asked to consider approval of furniture for outdoor seating at 402 Eagle 

Street 
 
7. DDA will be asked to consider a Resolution from the Harbor Commission requesting 

financial assistance to the River Maintenance Fund 
 
8. Other Business 
 
9. Adjourn 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Deb Davidson 
DDA Director 
 
 
 

 
 
 
South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 
and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to 
the South Haven City Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0700. 
 

1 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



 Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 
Noon, Council Chambers 
 

                                        City of South Haven 
 

MISSION STATEMENT: The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is to be a leader in 
helping to fulfill the City of South Haven Municipal Plan; through planning, funding, and 
development of projects within the DDA District which promote, encourage and contribute to 
the overall economic growth and development of the community. 

 
1. Call to Order by Olson at 12:00 noon. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Braun, Burr, Haglund, Marcoux, Marple, Whiteford, Zuckerman, Olson 
Absent:  Sass 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Burr, second by Marcoux to approve the agenda as presented.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – December 7, 2011 
 

Motion by Marple, second by Haglund to approve the December 7, 2011 regular meeting 
minutes as written.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
6. Financial update by Finance Director Wendy Hochstedler 
 

Hochstedler updated the board on the financials, specifically noted the big projects currently 
underway: Williams Street, the Kal-Haven Trail project and the Dunkley culvert.  
 
Hochstedler noted that Williams Street had multiple change orders necessitating some 
funding changes. All funds required for the Williams Street project will come into the 
Downtown Development Authority and the entire project will be charged to the Downtown 
Development Authority fund. With the change orders there is a project deficit of $288,000; 

 
 

2 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



April 11, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

2

Hochstedler noted that she will have to prepare a Deficit Reduction Plan for the State of 
Michigan. Hochstedler explained that this will necessitate cutting back on some of the 
projects for the next fiscal year (2013) before the City will be back on top. Hochstedler noted 
that we will do a mix of fixes around the resurfacing in the downtown area; DDA is 
scheduled for about $268,000 worth of resurfacing work in the downtown; then the budget 
will be in the black at the end of next year. 
 
After a question by Burr, Hochstedler noted that at the end of the fiscal year in June 2013 
DDA will have a reduced deficit. Burr noted that the Downtown Development Authority will 
be receiving money from the Drain Commissioner that will come into that fund. Burr said 
there may possibly be at least $180,000 or $190,000 coming from the Drain Commission 
which may come in various years. Then Enterprise Funds (sewer, water, electric) will be 
flowing in; it is uncertain how much.  
 
Marcoux asked if the electric money is already in the budget. Hochstedler said the actual 
transfers from the utility and street funds are included and the only thing not accounted for is 
the money from the Drain Commissioner. Hochstedler said the Electric Fund may be loaning 
the funds for the decorative street lights. The Downtown Development Authority will pay that 
loan back over a number of years. Olson noted that really doesn’t change the 2012 – 2013 
year.  
 
Discussion continued regarding City-wide asphalting projects beyond the DDA District: 
Marcoux said the City has done some wonderful improvements; what impact that has on the 
original street plan? Marcoux thought in 2012 – 2013 the City was going to start with Indian 
Grove. Hochstedler said there are grant applications submitted and various thoughts for 
funding that project; currently sanitary sewer evaluation study is being done. Hochstedler 
noted that the study will take approximately a year and Abonmarche, who is doing the study, 
has applied for several grants, even for a federal economic development grant. Hochstedler 
noted that once the City finds out what monies will be received, the budget will be reworked. 
Marcoux asked if that means uncertainty of project start dates. Burr said he does not know 
an exact start date. Burr explained the City used a grant to fund the study and must do 
improvements within three years; it is at least a $5,000,000 project and will be financed by 
some type of bonding. Burr stated the City hopes to go through a federal agency for a 
cheaper interest rate. Hochstedler agreed the details will all have to be determined in the 
future. Burr noted that Indian Grove is outside the Downtown Development Authority and 
outside the City limits.  
 
Marcoux asked again about the original streets plan. Hochstedler said there is preliminary 
work to be done on Kalamazoo Street; those costs are budgeted in various areas of the 
2013 budget.   
 
 
Braun arrived at 12:07 p.m. 
 
Dissette arrived and noted that Williams Street, Dunkley by Black River Park, Michigan 
Avenue, Superior Street, the South Beach and wrapping up of the Kal-Haven Trail bike path 
project along with the total reconstruction of a designated four block section of Kalamazoo 
Street will all be completed. Regarding the Twenty-Year Streets Construction Plan Dissette 
noted that the City is doing very well; between the Local Development Finance Authority 
(LDFA), the Downtown Development Authority and the City’s paving fund about $2,000,000 

3 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



 

worth of paving projects per year, which is pretty impressive for a relatively small town. 
Dissette stated that the Indian Grove project is on schedule. $230,000 through the 
Department of Environmental Quality was obtained for the study. The next step will be a 25- 
year borrowing with the State of Michigan.  This study takes about a year because the City 
can not tell on a daily basis how much flow is going through the system, so meters were put 
in the system about a month ago to actually read those flows in both dry (August) and rainy 
seasons. The City contracted with Abonmarche to have that study done and data will be 
collected for many months to come. Once the data is collected it will dictate what actually 
goes into the ground and what improvements are made to the Indian Grove lift station area.  
 

7. DDA will be asked to consider support of the creation of a “Maritime District” within 
the DDA District 

 
Davidson said Marple initiated this creative concept, noting that there is a resolution in the 
packet and a map on the overhead outlining the district.  
 
Marple mentioned at the last meeting the idea to create a Maritime District from pier head to 
pier head including the drawbridge in town. The whole idea is primarily (in Patty 
Montgomery’s words) “in celebration and recognition of the historical impact this district has 
had on our community in the past.” 
 
Marple said the area we are talking about was extremely important to the settling of South 
Haven and the development of the entire area. South Haven was a major port for forest 
harvesting for commercial use of the lumber industry which was used to build Chicago and 
Milwaukee. After the trees were logged off, then the fruit industry started up within the area.  
 
Marple stated that the Convention Bureau, the Michigan Maritime Museum, and the 
Historical Assn have been contacted and requested to also pass a resolution which could be 
taken to City Council to designate that area as the Maritime District. This is just a marketing 
and branding tool to help promote our local tourism business and recognize the Maritime 
Museum and the work they do and recognize our rich maritime history.  
 
Marple also noted that there is a group working on the side to rehabilitate the existing 
HarborWalk interpretive signage or have new signage constructed. Davidson noted that the 
original signs were sponsored by local organizations and groups and anticipates the same 
funding method.  
 
Motion by Braun, second by Haglund to support the creation of a “Maritime District" as 
shown on the map. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
8. Other Business 
 

Davidson noted details about the Michigan Retailers Association meeting April 26th at Café 
Julia at 8:30 to 10:00 a.m. 
 
Burr said the SHOUT group, which placed the clock at the end of North Shore Drive,  has 
ordered an additional clock to be installed in Stanley Johnson Park. Burr explained that this 
clock can be programmed to have chimes or songs at different times, different effects, no 

 3
4 May 2, 2012 

Downtown Development Authority 



April 11, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

4

chimes at all or whatever is wanted. Haglund asked if it could be programmed not to chime 
at night, to which Burr responded yes.  
 
Regarding Williams Street and South Beach projects, Burr said the City can not fix the roads 
nor complete Williams Street until the asphalt plants have opened which will be the first 
week of May. Burr said the reason is they have to have enough work to run continuously.  

 
9. Adjourn 
 

Motion by Whiteford, second by Marcoux to adjourn at 12:33 p.m.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 

5 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Agenda Item 6 

DDA will be asked to consider approval of furniture for outdoor seating at 
402 Eagle Street 

 
 
 
 

Background Information: 
 
Mr. Jay Marcoux has submitted an application to the Planning Commission for a special use 
permit to allow outdoor dining at the proposed Eagle Street Café, 402 Eagle Street. There will 
be no indoor seating at this location. The outdoor seating proposed will be completely on private 
property which will be surrounded by fencing. The menu will consist of sandwiches and salads 
(prepared in the building) and pizzas cooked outside in portable ovens. There will also be two 
(2) fire pits for both ambience and warmth.  
 
Per the City Zoning Ordinance, the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is asked to review 
the requested furniture and approve or reject the furniture.  
 
Recommendation: 
City Staff does not find any problems with the proposed furniture. 
 
 
Support Material: 
 

1. Photographs of proposed outdoor furniture 
 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Deb Davidson 
DDA Director 
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Staff Report 
May 2, 2012 

6 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



7 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Agenda Item 7 

DDA will be asked to consider a Resolution from the Harbor Commission 
requesting financial assistance to the River Maintenance Fund 

 
 
 

Background Information: 
 
The Harbor Commission is requesting $10,000 from the DDA to be used for dredging of the 
Black River. Their request also includes no end date of this annual contribution.  I have included 
the April 6, 2011 minutes for your review of discussion that took place last year.  
  
The Finance Director has reviewed the 2012-2013 DDA Draft Budget and has stated that the 
funds will be available if the DDA Board approves the expenditure.  
 
 
Support Material: 
 

1. Harbor Commission Resolution 
2. April 6, 2011 DDA meeting minutes 
3. DDA Draft 2012-2013 Budget 

 
 
 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Deb Davidson 
DDA Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Downtown Development Authority 
Staff Report 
May 2, 2012 

8 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



9 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



10 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



11 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Wednesday, April 6, 2011 
Noon, Council Chambers 
 

                                        City of South Haven 
 

MISSION STATEMENT: The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is to be a leader in 
helping to fulfill the City of South Haven Municipal Plan; through planning, funding, and 
development of projects within the DDA District which promote, encourage and contribute to 
the overall economic growth and development of the community. 

 
1. Call to Order by Sass at 12:00 Noon 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Braun, Marcoux, Marple, Sass, Zuckerman 
Absent: Burr, Haglund, Olson, Whiteford 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Marple, second by Braun to approve the agenda as presented. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – January 5, 2011 
 

Motion by Marcoux, second by Marple to approve the January 5, 2011 
 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

Davidson introduced Wendy Hochstedler, new Finance Director.  
 

Budget 
 

Hochstedler gave a summary of the proposed budget for 2011/2012. Approximately 7% less 
revenue was generated due to decreased property values. Hochstedler pointed out normal 
operating expenses; capital projects mostly Williams St and Dunkley projects, noting that 
there will be a transfer in from the Electric Department of approximately $850,000 for 
electrical upgrades. 
 
The board requested a projection of the next four to five years. The board stated concern of 
the $125,000 budget and what was going to become of it. 

 
6. DDA will be asked to consider River Maintenance Resolution as presented by the 

Harbor Commission.  

 
12 May 2, 2012 

Downtown Development Authority 



Downtown Development Authority 
April 6, 2011 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

2

 
Dick Brunvand, former Chair of the Harbor Commission gave a summary of the projects and 
progress of the Harbor Commission; thanked the DDA for their past support. Noted that the 
Maritime Museum will be matching the City’s $2,000 to help with emergency dredging, to 
help tall ship Friends Good Will navigate through the harbor. Brunvand reminded of the fall 
storms which moved harbor shoaling to the pier heads and explained that the Army Corps of 
Engineers will not be dredging our harbor because it is federal waters.   
 
Brunvand asked again for the Downtown Development Authority to contribute $10,000 to the 
River Maintenance Fund because of the importance of the dredging to the river to the 
summer tourist trade.  
 
In response to a question by Sass, Brunvand noted that there have been assessments 
because river maintenance is an on-going activity. Brunvand reminded that the dredging 
near the bridge and in the turning basin needs to be done before April 30. The City Council 
has gotten bids with the low bid submitted by Barney Pero. Brunvand noted that if dredging 
has to be done annually it is pretty serious, which is why the Harbor Commission is trying to 
build up the River Maintenance Fund.  
 
Brunvand noted that besides the dredging issue, keeping the harbors full is very important 
and that is becoming a problem. Brunvand also explained that the Harbor Commission is 
continuing to look for different areas that are logical for capturing funds.  
 
Motion by Marcoux, second by Braun to grant the Harbor Commission $10,000 for the 
2011/2012 season. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
7. DDA will be asked to hold a public hearing for Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation (MEDC) Façade Improvement Grant. 
 

Motion by Marple, second by Braun to open the public hearing. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Davidson gave the background on the Michigan Economic Development Corporation 
Façade Improvement Grant, noting that the project has tentatively been awarded $245,644 
for the four façade improvements. It is a CDBG match of what 75% and 25% from the 
merchants. The City is acting as a flow through; there is no City money being used. 
 
Davidson is working on the final grant application and will have to take it to the April 18th 
City Council meeting.  There was discussion regarding which buildings will be upgraded.  
 
Davidson thanked David Varney for his help on estimates. In response to questions from the 
board, Davidson explained that the property owners will have to decide who they are going 
to hire to do the work. After questions from the board, Davidson noted that with the income 
survey last year, the City was able to meet all the requirements to be designated as a low 
and moderate income community. Therefore, the requirement to create jobs did not apply to 
South Haven.  
 
Davidson said all businesses in the Central Business District were given the opportunity to 
participate in this grant; the four current property owners were the ones who came forward. 
Davidson is starting on the next round and will be e-mailing and going door-to-door to see 
who is interested. Sass asked if the grant is only for historic buildings. Davidson said there is 

13 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



 

Downtown Development Authority 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

April 6, 2011 

3

a committee that decides but the preference is historic buildings and most awards have 
been for historical restoration.  
 
Motion by Marple, second by Marcoux to close the public hearing. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 
 
Davidson answered questions regarding the rental program grants. 

 
8. Adjourn 
 

Motion by Braun, second by Marcoux to adjourn at 12:54 p.m. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

14 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 



For Informational 
purposes only

Revenues:
2008-09
Actual

2009-10
Actual

2010-11
Actual

2011-12
Budget

YTD 
(at 3/31/2012)

2011-12
Projected

2012-13
Proposed Budget

2013-14
Estimated Budget

Property Taxes 1,315,059$ 1,616,608$ 1,553,532$ 1,489,078$ 1,489,110$ 1,489,078$ 1,514,829$ 1,464,294$              
State Grants -$                      80,000$              -$ 1,034,298$           -$ 1,034,298$           -$                        -$                        
Interest and Rents 2,969$                   3,583$ (2,006)$                   3,500$                  3,014$                   3,500$                  100$                        100$                        
Other Revenue 4,612$                   -$                    8,212$                    -$                      8,463$                   -$                      -$                        -$                        
Operating Transfers In 4,797$                   11,946$              6,723$ 2,499,969$ 1,621,576$ 2,499,969$           5,500$                     5,500$                     

Total Revenues 1,327,436$ 1,712,137$ 1,566,460$ 5,026,845$ 3,122,164$ 5,026,845$ 1,520,429$ 1,469,894$             

Percentage Change 29.0% -8.5% 220.9% -69.8% -3.3%

Expenditures:
2008-09
Actual

2009-10
Actual

2010-11
Actual

2011-12
Budget

YTD 
(at 3/31/2012)

2011-12
Projected

2012-13
Proposed Budget

2013-14
Estimated Budget

Personnel Costs 53,557$                 64,768$              69,854$                  59,143$                48,506$                 59,143$                65,540$                   66,851$                   
Supplies 276$                      9,324$ 22,019$                  22,600$                9,176$                   22,600$                22,600$                   23,052$                   
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees -$                      7,156$                523$                       5,266$                  -$                      5,266$                  9,760$                     9,955$                     
Contractual Services 25,991$                 82,320$              10,125$                  21,200$                14,659$                 21,200$                13,200$                   13,464$                   
Other Services and Charges 9,922$                   15,241$              19,263$                  19,067$                17,478$                 19,067$                19,067$                   19,115$                   
Utilities 1,349$                   19,965$              23,994$                  24,200$                25,083$                 24,200$                24,300$                   24,786$                   
Repairs and Maintenance -$                      1,105$                814$                       3,600$                  957$                      3,600$                  2,500$                     2,550$                     
Capital Outlay 261,853$ 593,080$ 792,196$ 4,750,870$ 1,752,627$ 4,750,870$ 268,000$ 268,360$                 
Debt Services 612,977$ 641,177$ 646,898$ 628,129$ 201,979$ 628,129$ 648,754$ 561,874$                 
Operating Transfers Out -$                      -$                    10,000$                  24,937$                10,000$                 24,937$                24,937$ 401,817$                 

Total Expenditures 965,925$ 1,434,135$ 1,595,687$ 5,559,012$ 2,080,465$ 5,559,012$ 1,098,658$ 1,391,824$             

Percentage Change 48.5% 11.3% 248.4% -80.2% 26.7%

Fund Balance at Year-End

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 361,512$ 278,002$ (29,227)$ (532,167)$ 1,041,699$ (532,167)$ 421,771$                 78,070$                   

Net Assets - Beginning of Year (365,621)$ (4,109)$ 273,893$ 244,666$ (287,501)$ 134,270$                 

Net Assets - End of Year (4,109)$ 273,893$ 244,666$ (287,501)$ 134,270$ 212,340$                

City of South Haven
DDA Operating Fund - Fund 250

The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) primary source of funds is through the “capture” of taxes generated by growth within the downtown development
district. Captured revenues can used to further the development within their districts. The DDA’s tax capture is currently used to pay back the principal and interest
on loans made for previous improvements through the DDA Debt Service Fund, along with providing funds for current capital projects. Current projects include
sewer improvements, road improvements and the City Ice Rink. The DDA Operating fund also provides funding for fifty percent of the DDA Director's salary and
fringe benefits. Capital projects completed in FY 2012 included Kal Haven Trail project, Dunkley culvert project and Williams Street improvements. The focus for
this fiscal year with regard to capital expenditures will be the resurfacing of various downtown streets.

DR
A

DRR
ARA
FTTFT

957957    
752,627752,627 $
201,979201,9 $
10,00010                      $          

80,465$

(532,167)(5$ 1,041,699$$ $

893

244,666244,66

AAA
TTT

RA
hrough the “capture” of

pment within their districts. T
DDA Debt Service Fund, a

ty Ice Rink. The DDA Operating
2012 included Kal Haven Trail proj

will be the resurfacing of various dow

15 May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 


	05-02-12 DDA Agenda.pdf
	04-11-12 DDA Minutes draft
	Minutes pg. 2
	Minutes pg. 3
	Minutes pg. 4

	#6. Furniture for 402 Eagle Street Cafe' - Staff Report
	Photograph of proposed Eagle Street furniture

	#7. Harbor Commission Resolution for River Maintenance Fund -Staff Report
	Harbor Res 02-2012
	04-06-2011 DDA Minutes
	Wednesday, April 6, 2011


	2012-2013 Proposed DDA Budget - DRAFT



